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: ‘Cha‘mgagne, Rick

From: Zimmerman, Terri
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 2:52 PM
To: Champagne, Rick
Subject: Rep. Hulsey's bill draft request on the governor's salary
Attachments: LRB a1883_1
B8
11218831.pdf (22
KB)
Rick,

Rep. Hulsey would like a bill draft that would cap the Governor's Salary at 3 times the amount of an
average Wisconsin Worker; as like you drafted the attached amendment.

Give me a call if you have any questions.
Terri

Rep. Hulsey’s office
266-7521
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2011 SENATE BILL 95
1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill, as shown by senate substitute
2 amendment 1, as follows:
3 1. Page 2, line 8: after “code;” insert “establishing the salary of the governor;”.
4 ‘ 2. Page 5, line 1: before that line insert:
5 “SECTION 1h. 20.923 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
6 20.923 (2) (¢) The annual salary of the governor shall be set at 21-6%-abeve-the

7 minimum-of the salary-range for-executivesalary-group10 300 percent of the mean
8 annual salary for all occupations in Wisconsin, as determined by the bureau of labor
9 statistics in the federal department of labor.”.

10 3. Page 5, line 1: delete “SECTION 1” and substitute “SECTION 1m".

11 4. Page 17, line 8: after that line insert:
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1 “(8d) The treatment of section 20.923 (2) (c) of the statutes first applies to a
2 governor who is elected to office on the effective date of this subsection.”.

3 (END)




- State of Wisconsin %

2011 - 2012 LEGISLATURE
LRB-3451/1
RAC:..%@

2011 BILL

o
A

1 AN Act ...; relating to: establishing the salary of the governor.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the governor’s salary is set at 21.6 percent above the
minimum of the salary range for Executive Salary Group 10, as established in the
state civil service compensation plan. This bill sets the governor’s salary at 300
percent of the mean annual salary for all occupations in Wisconsin, as determined
by the Bureau of Labor Standards in the federal Department of Labor.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
v
SECTION 1. 20.923 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.923 (2) (¢) The annual salary of the governor shall be set at 21.6%-abeove-the

minimum-of the salary range for executive salary group-10 300 percent of the mean
annual salary for all occupations in Wisconsin, as determined by the bureau of labor
statistics in the federal department of labor.
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History: 1971 c. 18, 125, 164; 1971 ¢. 270 ss. 98, 104; 1971 c. 307, 321; 1973 ¢. 90, 156, 243, 333: 1975 c. 28; 1975 c. 39 ss. 236¢ to 247, 735 (5); 1975 Ex. Order No. 24;
1975 ¢. 189, 199, 224, 422; 1977 . 29 ss. 399g t0 406d, 1649, 1650m, 1654 (8) (e), 1656 (43); 1977 ¢. 44; 1977 c. 187 ss. 29, 30, 31, 135; 1977 c. 196 ss. 74 to 76m, 131; 1977
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BILL SECTION 1

c. 203, 272, 277, 418, 447, 449; Sup. Ct. Order, 88 Wis. 2d xiii (1979); 1979 ¢. 325, 92 (1); 1979 c. 34, 89, 189; 1979 c. 221 ss. 201m to 218, 2202 (13); 1979 c. 361; 1981 c.
20 ss. 587 to 592g, 2202 (33) (b), (c), (56) (a); 1981 ¢. 96 ss. 16, 67; 1981 c. 121, 127, 347, 353; 1981 c. 390 5. 252; 1983 a. 27, 46, 121, 192, 371, 378; 1985 a. 18, 23; 1985
a. 29 ss. 603 to 607, 3202 (22) (a); 1985 a. 34, 332; 1987 a. 6, 27, 82, 119, 306, 340, 354, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 56, 107, 208, 219, 336; 1991 a. 39, 269; 1993 a. 12, 16, 75, 123,
144, 184, 294, 349, 399, 490; 1995 a. 27 ss. 1193 to 1217m, 9130 (4), 9216 (19); 1995 a. 37, 216, 225; 1997 a. 2, 3, 27, 29, 41, 194, 237; 1999 a. 9, 42, 102, 186; 2001 a. 16,
19, 29, 109; 2003 a. 33 ss. 721 to 735m, 9160; 2003 a. 91, 320; 2005 a. 25; 2007 a. 1; 2007 a. 20 ss. 616 to 630, 9121 (6) (a); 2007 a. 196; 2009 a. 28, 180; 2011 a. 10, 32, 38;

5. 13.92 (2) (i). .
SEcTION 2. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to a governor who is elected to office on the effective

v
date of this subsection.

(END)



’ Parisia Lori

From: Zimmerman, Terri

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 11:17 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 11-3451/1 Topic: Governor's Salary

Please Jacket LRB 11-3451/1 for the ASSEMBLY.




